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Shotgun, 12 ga., 4 rounds, #1 Buck or larger 

 

  

 

Mark L. Ericks 

 

Deputy County Executive 

 

Snohomish County, WA 

 

D: (425) 388-3695 

 

C: (425) 238-4500 

 

  

 

Notice: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are 

public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to The Public 

Records Act RCW 42.56. 

 



  

 

From: Thunberg, Mark  

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 3:49 PM 

To: Ericks, Mark 

Subject: FW: Courthouse discussion for Monday 

 

  

 

How would you like to handle? 

 

  

 

NOTICE: All emails and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County are 

public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public 

Records Act (RCW 42.56). 

 

  

 

From: Carlson, Dick  

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 3:11 PM 

To: Thunberg, Mark; Hencz, Jeff 

Subject: FW: Courthouse discussion for Monday 

 

  

 

Mark - Got this from Dave Gossett this afternoon (not sure why he directs 

this stuff to me, but probably still thinks of me in relationship to the 

old 

master plan). Anyway, thought you should have this. I believe you met with 

Ericks today so I don't know if these questions relate to what is planned 

for the presentation. Talk to you in the morning. 

 

  

 

Dick 

 

  

 

From: Gossett, Dave  

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 3:08 PM 

To: Carlson, Dick 

Cc: Wright, Stephanie; Somers, Dave; Sullivan, Brian; Koster, John; Ericks, 

Mark; Freemantle, Sharie; Neely, Susan; Isenberg, Marcia 

Subject: Courthouse discussion for Monday 

 

  

 

I've attached some questions for the architects/consultants about how the 

plans and cost estimates were developed. I would find it helpful to know 

the 

answers to these questions during the presentation. If they desire to 



provide the information in writing prior to the meeting so as to not have 

to 

go into this level of detail in the briefing that would be fine. Thanks. 
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